City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

Updated on: 01/07/2016

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SPU-3542 titled Detachable and Roll-Off Waste Containers released on 12/15/2015.  The due date and time for responses is now changed to 01/22/2016; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/18/2015
	01/07/2016
	Please clarify contract term. Bid document shows three years, with two two-year extensions and specification shows five years, with one two-year extension.
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.
H. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Contract Term: Revise Contract term to read three years, with two two-year extensions.

	2
	12/*18/2015
	01/07/2016
	Specification reads “All containers shall be delivered fully assembled and ready for use, as designated by the City when placing the order. The containers shall not be stacked.” Is it acceptable to stack the containers in shipment if the lids are separate?
	Yes, if they are easy to unload and re-assemble; also they arrive with no damage (scratches/dents).
Containers over 3 cubic yards can’t be stacked
	

	3
	12/21/2015
	01/07/2016
	Specifications show caster details (size, weight ratings, construction, etc.) but, do not include brand name “or equal”.  Need the manufacturer or information on how to locate equivalent type casters?
	We believe our current contractor, buys for our containers from Industrial Casters & Wheels (ICW).  The address is 1075 Andover Park E, Seattle, WA 98188; Phone #1-800-342-0429.
	

	4
	12/21/2015
	01/07/2016
	Based on the notes from the Pre-Bid Conference, the City intends to make award May 2016.  Request is to extend bid due date from 1/11/2016 at 3pm to 2/15/2016 at 3pm.
	Award will be made prior to May 2016. The contract will become effective May 2016. Our current contract expires at that time. 
	See page 1, Table 1: Solicitation Schedule
Due date for responses is now changed to 01/22/2016

	5
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	Will the City accept more than one bid from the same bidder?
	Yes
	

	6
	12/23/2015
	
	Will the City accept an alternate container specification bid and a base bid?
	Yes.
	

	7
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	On page 1 of the Bid Offer Sheet it states that containers will be ordered in quantities of no less than (20) of any mix.  Will the minimum quantity be mixed loads consisting of rear load and front load only or roll-off, rear load and front load?
	The minimum quantity may be mixed or all of one type.
	

	8
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	On page 3 of the Standard Terms and Conditions, Item D Fixed Product Pricing it states the following:  Requests by the Contractor to increase pricing shall be no sooner than two years after the execution of the contract.  

The AMM (American Metal Market) Index is an ongoing extremely volatile steel market pricing Index.  This Index is highly respected and used in the steel industry to develop pricing for the commodity listed within this bid.  Due to the volatility within this market, will the City accept terms for ninety (90) day price reviews?  If not (90) days, will the City accept (120) day price reviews?
	
	On page 3 of the Standard Terms and Conditions, Item D Fixed Product Pricing: Delete Section D in its entirety
A. Replace with, “For contracts that provide on-going, multiple year supply of products, the Contractor may submit notice of a price reduction that provides lower prices to the City, at any time during the contract. Requests by the Contractor to increase pricing shall be subject to (120) day price reviews with increases  at the discretion of the Buyer; and must also be: 

1. The direct result of increases at the manufacturer's or supplier’s level). 
2. Incurred one (1) year after contract commencement date
3. Not produce a higher profit margin than that on the original contract.

4. Clearly identify the items impacted by the increase.

5. Be accompanied by detailed documentation acceptable to the Buyer sufficient to warrant the increase.  

6. The United States published indices such as the U.S. Dept. Of Labor Consumer Price Index (CPI), Producer Price Index (PPI), AMM (American Metal Market) Index or other data may be referenced to help substantiate the Contractor’s documentation.  

7. The Adjustment (if any) shall remain firm and fixed for at least 120 days after the effective date of the adjustment.

8. Should not deviate from the original contract pricing scheme/methodology.

Seattle will not be bound by prices contained in an invoice that are higher than those in the contract.  Unless the higher price has been accepted by the City and the contract amended, the invoice may be rejected and returned to the Vendor for corrections

	9
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	Please advise if any federal funds will be used for the procurement of the containers.
	There will be no Federal funds used.
	

	10
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	The photograph of the green 2 yd REL combo shows ‘cable lid locks’.   These cables are NOT representative of locking mechanisms for detachable containers.  All locking mechanisms for REL containers include an over the back bar as shown in the 1 yd REL photo included in the bid documents.  For FEL containers (4-8 yd), bar locks are the correct locking mechanisms.  In summary, NO CABLE LID LOCKS in our experience are representative locks for this contract
	
	Below are the correct pictures of the 2 & 8 yard containers; didn’t have any 1 yard rear loads, so we substituted a 4 yard front loader for it.  All have the lid locks that are standard.

[image: image1.emf]2.0 Cubic Yard  COMBO.pdf



 EMBED Acrobat.Document.2015  [image: image2.emf]4.0 Cubic Yard Front  Load.pdf



 EMBED Acrobat.Document.2015  [image: image3.emf]8.0 Cubic Yard Front  Load Cathedral.pdf




	11
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	1. E. CATHEDRAL STYLE LARGE DETACHABLE CONTAINERS

Construction

Fronts shall be 14 gauge with 1 deep horizontal embossed corrugation pressed in for added strength. Bottom, rear and sides shall be a minimum of 12-gauge steel.  All seams to be continuously welded on the inside and skip welded on the outside and the container shall be watertight.  Ends are to be one-piece construction with no splicing.  Container top edge opening shall be reinforced with interlocking formed channels of not less than 12 gauge steel. All containers shall have drain and drain plugs.
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.
E. CATHEDRAL STYLE LARGE DETACHABLE CONTAINERS
Construction
Delete:
Ends are to be one-piece construction with no splicing

Replace with:

Ends are to be one-piece construction with ¾” flanges on 3 sides to wrap around container body.

	12
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Rear Roller wheels, 2 each 8” diameter to be mounted on the rear of under frame of box, wheels and axle to be equipped with grease Zerk Fittings.

Suggested change: 10 ” diameter
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Change Rear Roller wheel size to 10” diameter

	13
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	Pick-up box shall be heavy duty assembly recessed into front of container with 5/16” sides and 3/16” top and back plate steel.  All welds to be continuous 3/16” all around. Weld per AWS D-1.1 with Flux Core Dual Shield Filler Metal.  Pull Bar to be 1.5” Round Hot Roll material. Container lift attachment will be for a standard outside rail system.  
Suggested Change: ‘inside’ (superior/chain) rail system
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.
Delete: Standard outside rail system

Change to: ‘inside’ (superior/chain) rail system

	14
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	Detachable container unit prices (rear-load or front load) include plastic lids and lock bars unless specified otherwise.

Suggested change: On rear load & front load construction and design specifications, we recommend more detail on the ‘lock bar’ for REL & FEL detachable containers.  A section in BOLD maybe below Lids?   

Lock Bars: REL as shown in green 1 yd. (non-cable).    FEL, lock bar as shown on green 8 yd (Hodge style).
	
	See Bid Offer Sheet document on page 11 Section 7.  

Detachable container unit prices (rear-load or front load) include plastic lids and lock bars unless specified otherwise.
Add The following lock bar description:
Lock Bars: REL as shown in green 2 yd. (non-cable).    FEL, lock bar as shown on green 8 yd. (Hodge style).

	15
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	All containers shall be delivered fully assembled and ready for use, as designated by the City when placing the order. The containers shall not be stacked.

Suggested change: Bold and underline this requirement.
	See answer for Question #2 above.
	

	16
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	D.  FRONT LOAD DETACHABLE CONTAINERS

Fork Pockets

Suggested change: highlighted in yellow:

. . . top of fork pockets shall be reinforced with continuously welded full length 10 gauge shield plate and bottom of pocket reinforced with two (2)  3” x 3” long angles
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.

D.  FRONT LOAD DETACHABLE CONTAINERS

Fork Pockets

 Top of fork pockets shall be reinforced with continuously welded full length 10 gauge shield plate and bottom of pocket reinforced with two (2)  3” x 3” long angles

	17
	12/23/2015
	01/07/2016
	B. General Specifications

Painting and Prep

Current vendor has been providing the following for Paint and Prime.  

Suggested addition:

2 mils of Primer, inside and outside of the container including the bottom.  2 mils of Paint, outside of the container including the bottom.
	
	See Specifications document on page 3 Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work.

Painting and Prep
Add: 2 mils of Primer, inside and outside of the container including the bottom.  2 mils of Paint, outside of the container including the bottom.
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